Malloch School is located at 2251 West Morris and serves elementary age children in the vicinity of that campus. It is named in honor of Rev. James M. Malloch, D.D., the long-time Dean of St. James Episcopal Cathedral in Fresno. Dean Malloch was a native of California. He attended the University of the Pacific, which later awarded him an honorary D.D. Degree. He graduated from the University of California at Berkeley where he earned A.B. and A.M. Degrees. Malloch then attended The Church Divinity School of the Pacific in Berkeley where he received the B.D. Degree. After graduation from theological school, he taught at San Francisco State College, worked for a short period in the Berkeley Public Schools as director of Research and Guidance and then went into business with the Associated Oil Company in San Francisco. He returned to educational work in the Berkeley Schools as a professor of Theology at the Church Divinity School of the Pacific, his alma mater in Berkeley. Dean Malloch was a part of the armed forces in World War I as a member of the Secret Service and during World War II headed a unit of the USO.

In 1936 Malloch moved to Fresno to become the Dean of the St. James Cathedral, a position he occupied until his retirement in 1954. Dean Malloch became very active in service clubs, fraternal organizations and as a member of the Fresno City Schools Board of Education for many years and its president from 1951 to 1953.

As clergy representatives of the Jewish, Catholic and Protestant faiths, Rabbi Greenburg and Monsignor Dowling and Dean Malloch established the "Forum of Better Understanding," a radio program aimed at creating more tolerance among differing religious groups in the city. This program continued for many years and as a result of its success, a statue in memory of the three principal participants was erected in the Fresno County Courthouse Park at Mariposa and "M" Streets.

Dean Malloch was extremely active in attempting to interpret the cause of education to the citizenry of Fresno and California through his speeches and his many publications in this and related fields. He was the author of a dictionary of theological terms.

The Malloch School became operative in 1962-63 which is when it first appears in the Fresno Unified School District directory.
Brotherhood of Man Memorial 1968 - Clement Renzi
This semi-abstract bronze statue is dedicated to Monsignor James G. Dowling, Rabbi David L. Greenberg and the Very Reverend Dean James M. Malloch. These three men created the KMJ radio program “Forum for Better Understanding,” a local radio program which featured discussions of religious concepts and social issues, and was syndicated nationally for a brief time. The statue was cast in Verona, Italy using “the lost-wax technique.”